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From: < @wilson-bailey.co.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2020 13:12
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Filed: -1
Filed Location: \\uk.wspgroup.com\central data\Projects\700607xx\70060779 - WSCC - A29

Phase 1 Planning Application\03 WIP\EI EIA and Flood Risk\07 Other Docs\01
Groundwater\200106 131208 -  - RE   EXTERNAL  Eastergate
Winter Water Level Monit.msg

Filed Location Folder: \\uk.wspgroup.com\central data\Projects\700607xx\70060779 - WSCC - A29
Phase 1 Planning Application\03 WIP\EI EIA and Flood Risk\07 Other Docs\01
Groundwater

Confirmed – location 4 was updated and corrected on the plan excerpt that you sent over
Regards

Wilson Bailey Partnership - Geotechnical & Environmental
DD:
Mob:

From: S  < @wsp.com>
Sent: 06 January 2020 12:57
To: < @wilson-bailey.co.uk>
Cc: < @wsp.com>; < @wsp.com>;
< @westsussex.gov.uk>; @barratthomes.co.uk>
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Hi ,

Thank you very much for the groundwater monitoring data.  Please could you confirm if the borehole locations BH1
to BH5 are the same as MW1 to MW5 in the plan below?
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Kind regards,

Engineer - Water

T+

Mountbatten House, Basing View
Basingstoke, Hampshire
RG21 4HJ

wsp.com

Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane,
London, WC2A 1AF.
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From:
Sent: 03 January 2020 11:49
To:  <E @wsp.com>
Subject: Fwd: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Begin forwarded message:

From:  <E @westsussex.gov.uk>
Date: 3 January 2020 at 11:21:30 GMT
To: "  < h@wsp.com>
Cc: " " < t@wsp.com>, < @jackson-civils.co.uk>
Subject: FW:  *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

fyi

Engineering Project Manager - Major Projects
Highways, Transport and Planning
Highways and Transport
West Sussex County Council

Location: 1st Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex  PO19 1RH
C

Report a problem with a road or pavement or raise a highways related enquiry

Follow us at @WSHighways

From:  [mailto: @barratthomes.co.uk]
Sent: 18 December 2019 15:02
To:
Subject: FW: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Hi

Please see below – scroll down for the results. Will get formal version over as soon as Dominic is not
on site

Kind regards

From:  < @wilson-bailey.co.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2019 10:40
To:  < @barratthomes.co.uk>
Cc:  < @wilson-bailey.co.uk>
Subject: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING
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Apologies for the delay.

Update as follows – I will incorporate into formal letter and re-issue.

These are taken from site notes

Please do not click on LINKS or ATTACHMENTS where you are unsure of its origin. In such cases
delete the email.
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Nov 2018
BH 1 – 1.72m bgl
BH 2 – 1.92m bgl
BH 3 – 2.12 m bgl
BH 4 – 2.64 m bgl
BH 5 – 3.05 m bgl

Dec 2018
BH 1 – 1.52m bgl
BH 2 – 1.64m bgl
BH 3 – 1.92 m bgl
BH 4 – 2.44 m bgl
BH 5 – 2.95 m bgl
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Jan 2019
BH 1 – 1.36m bgl
BH 2 – 1.42m bgl
BH 3 – 1.87 m bgl
BH 4 – 2.46 m bgl
BH 5 – 3.65 m bgl

Feb 2019
BH 1 – 2.09m bgl
BH 2 – 2.11m bgl
BH 3 – 2.22 m bgl
BH 4 – 3.32 m bgl
BH 5 – 3.55 m bgl

March 2019
BH 1 – 1.72m bgl
BH 2 – 1.92m bgl
BH 3 – 2.12 m bgl
BH 4 – 2.64 m bgl
BH 5 – 3.05 m bgl

BSc MSc DIC FGS CGeol ARSM

Director
Wilson Bailey Partnership - Geotechnical & Environmental

@wilson-bailey.co.uk
Web: www.wilson-bailey.co.uk
DD:
Mob:

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Developments PLC group of companies,
the ultimate parent of which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574).
Barratt Developments PLC is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at
Barratt House, Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire
LE67 1UF, together with its principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), and
Wilson Bowden Developments Limited (00948402). Barratt Homes, Barratt London and
David Wilson Homes are trading names of BDW Trading Limited. This e-mail message is
meant only for use by the intended addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If you have received this message in error please notify us and remove it from
your system. Please view our ‘Email Addendum v2.0’ at
www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk/barratt-developments-plc-email-a for further details.
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.



Northdown Farmhouse
Donhead St Mary

Wiltshire
SP7 9DD

Site Plan

Site Mrs Smiths Land East of A29, Eastergate, Chichester, West Sussex

Client BDW Southampton
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Northdown Farmhouse
Donhead St Mary

Wiltshire
SP7 9DD

Trial Pit No. TP1 Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8

4.8E-05 m/s (based on linear portion of graph as shown)
4.15 m/day

Notes

Soakage test carried out in accordance with requirements of BRE365 with three completed fills

Trial Pit Log presented separately

Groundwater not encountered

Design Soakage Rate

Soakage Test Results

Site Mr Smiths Land, Fontwell Avenue, Eastergate

Client BDW Southampton
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Northdown Farmhouse
Donhead St Mary

Wiltshire
SP7 9DD

Trial Pit No. TP2 Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8

1.3E-04 m/s (based on linear portion of graph as shown)
11.66 m/day

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

Trial Pit No. R Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8

4.0E-05 m/s (based on linear portion of graph as shown)
3.48 m/day

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
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1. Groundwater seepage encountered at 2.98m, rising to 2.71m after 40 minutes.
2. Response zone: 2.30 to 2.71m (as instructed by Capita)
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